
JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 1056 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504 

369 MONTEZUMA, NO. 213 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

(SOS) 982-2043 (Phone) 
(505) 660-6612 (Cell) 
(505)982-2151 (Fax) 

May 11, 2009 

Via fax 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Commission cases 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

Please continue the following cases to the June Commission docket: 

^ e N o r T 4 p 9 (El Paso E & P Company, L.P.) 
X!ase3lSaai.5l):()Bl Paso E & P Company, L.P.) 

There is no adverse party involved in the above two cases. 

Also, please dismiss the following cases: 

Case No. 14203 (COG Operating LLC) 
Case No. 14204 (COG Operating LLC) 
Case No. 14253 (Cimarex Energy Co.) 
Case No. 1425.4 (Cimarex Energy Co.) 

Cimarex Energy Co. is the de novo applicant in all of the above four 

Thank yon. 



Ven' truly yours. 

jataes^riice/ 

Attorney for applicants 

cc:. J Scott Hall 


